From: Office of the Registrar

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 11:37:34 AM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 11:35 AM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: spollock@blg.com

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0155

Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Cost Claim Filing contact:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/880573/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:

no

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

Scott Pollock - spollock@blg.com; Lydia Salgo - Isalgo@blg.com; Pratik Bhalerao -
Pratik.Bhalerao@cme-mec.ca


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/880573/File/document
mailto:spollock@blg.com
mailto:lsalgo@blg.com
mailto:Pratik.Bhalerao@cme-mec.ca

OEB Proceedings:

Item Description Category Status
EB-2025-0065 Natural Gas — Rates
EB-2025-0064 Natural Gas — Rates
EB-2025-0163 Natural Gas — Rates
EB-2024-0198 Natural Gas — Rates
EB-2024-0125 Natural Gas — Rates
EB-2024-0236 OEB Consultations — Natural Gas
EB-2024-0111 Natural Gas — Rates
EB-2025-0189 Natural Gas — Rates

Issues:

CME's members are natural gas users and pay EGI's rates. The application calculates EGI's
2024 earnings, and proposes to debit or credit ratepayers with various amounts through EGI's
deferral and variance accounts. CME therefore represents members who have a direct and
substantial interest in the outcome of the proceeding.

Policy Interests:

N/A

Hearings:

CME has no position at this time on what mode of hearing would be appropriate in this
proceeding.

Evidence:

CME does not intend to file evidence in this proceeding.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

CME is a frequent intervenor, and continually strives to coordinate with like-minded
intervenors, including in interrogatories, technical conference questioning, and cross
examinations.

Cost Awards:



CME is applying for cost eligibility in this proceeding. CME is eligible for a cost award
pursuant to Section 3.03(a) of the OEB's Practice Direction on Cost Awards, as CME
"primarily represents the direct interests of consumers (e.g. ratepayers) in relation to services
that are regulated by the Board."

Language Preference:

CME intends to participate in English.



